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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BID NO.: 
19PSX0217 

 
Marisol Rivera 
Contract Specialist 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103 

Bid Due Date: 
 

16 September 2019 
 

860-713-5435 
Telephone Number 

 Date Addendum Issued: 
 

20 September 2019 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
This document has been marked as “Returnable”.  Electronic submittal of this document indicates that 

your company has read and accepted any modifications to the bid that are contained in this Addendum. 
  
 

BID ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
DESCRIPTION:   
Marketing and Outreach Services to increase awareness of CT Grown specialty crops to Chinese Americans 
 
FOR: 
Department of Agriculture 
 
BIDDERS NOTE: Questions and Answers 
 

1. What the budget range for this opportunity is? 
A- The budget has not yet been determine. 

2. Is there an estimated budget for this effort? 
A-The budget has not yet been determine. 

 
3. Is there a timeline for work to start and to be completed? 

A- Project may start once contract has been award. End time will be determined by the Client Agency. 
 

4. Should advertising be included in the bid and, if so, is there a separate budget for media buying? 
A- All services required are provided on the Exhibit A- Description of Goods and Services. 

 
5. Has this work been done by a vendor before and is that vendor expected to bid for this work. 

A- No previous contract.  
 

6. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?    (like, from India or Canada) 
 A- All Solicitations are open to all suppliers. The supplier must be accessible throughout the whole contract. 

     
7. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

A-The Contractor must be accessible to the Client Agency when requested. 
 

8. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
 A-The Contractor must be accessible to the Client Agency when requested.     
 

9. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
A- All solicitations must be submitted through BizNet. 
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